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6/2021/1280/COND
12/07/2021

1 and 1a and 3-9 Town Centre Hatfield AL10 0JZ
Submission of details pursuant to condition number 2 (Site

Waste Management Plan) on planning permission

Location:
Proposal:

6/2019/2430/MAJ.
Application Number: 6/2021/1280/COND

| am writing in response to the above proposal to provide comments on behalf of the
county council, as the Waste Planning Authority.

The Site Waste Management Plan (SWMP) includes detailed project information and
provides a thorough breakdown of the different types of waste expected to arise, as

well as estimated quantities of waste.

Space to detail actual waste arisings against the estimated figures has been included.
The SWMP clearly states where waste reports/waste transfer notes can be viewed
and also includes a review page, which will be used to summarise the project and

detail where there was any deviation from the plan.

| am satisfied with the level of detail set out in the SWMP and am happy to

recommend the discharge of Condition 2.

Yours sincerely,
Emma Chapman

Planning Officer- Minerals and Waste Policy

County of opportunity
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